

# Juan Luis Torrez

+49 15203066370 — [✉ juanluisazul@gmail.com](mailto:juanluisazul@gmail.com) — [Juan LinkedIn](#) — [Personal Website](#)

**Summary** — Juan is a front-end developer with 5 years of experience building responsive, user-focused interfaces. He specializes in crafting efficient and accessible web applications, with strong skills in debugging, optimization, and improving workflow efficiency.

## Skills

**languages** HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, TypeScript, Python. **Cloud** AWS, Microsoft Azure.  
**Frameworks** Vue.js, Astro, Angular, React. **Databases** MongoDB.  
**Styling** Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap. **Tools and Platforms** Git/Github, Wordpress.

## Experience

### Freelancer contractor

December 2024 - present

*Freelance Front-End Developer*

client name: FT-Group

- Built and styled an information and knowledge base page within the customer portal, allowing users to access instructional videos, view documentation, and download resources. Developed using plain HTML, JavaScript, and Bootstrap.
- Enhanced the customer portal dashboard in an ASPX environment, focusing on front-end design improvements while maintaining ASPX form functionality, and updated outdated libraries such as Bootstrap.
- Developed and integrated a new front-end design for the customer portal login page, enhancing visual consistency and user experience.
- Developed a modern, fully responsive website that reflects the company's updated brand identity using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Bootstrap.
- Performed a comprehensive front-end audit focused on performance optimization, accessibility improvements, responsive design, and SEO positioning.

### OOQIA

October 2022 - Sep 2024

*Front-end developer*

- Led UI transformation of SaaS application to enhance user experience
- Collaborated on data cleansing efforts to improve MongoDB schema and data debt.
- Developed a dynamic and responsive web application using Azure services, Vue.js with TypeScript and Tailwind CSS for a modern and user-friendly interface.
- Developed Sitefinity custom widgets, resource packages, and template layouts using a combination of C#, ASP.NET MVC, Angular, TypeScript, Tailwind, and HTML.
- Managed projects using Azure DevOps tools such as Repos, Boards, and Pipelines, while adhering to agile methodologies.
- Created a dynamic loan calculation WordPress plugin for an e-commerce site.
- Implemented Carbon Fields for the creation of custom WordPress plugin to have an efficient management of custom fields, enhancing data handling.
- Utilized WordPress hooks and PHP for seamless integration within the WordPress ecosystem using WooCommerce.
- Leverages Nuxt.js for server-side rendering, enhancing performance, SEO and ensuring cross-browser compatibility.
- Implemented the Advanced Custom Fields (ACF) API on projects to retrieve content data from the WordPress backend.

### Rush Ventures

January 2021 - November 2022

*Web Developer*

- Designed, implemented, and maintained website content, using different tools like CMS, WordPress, Drupal, and Shopify.
- Collaborated on a team responsible for maintaining, enhancing, and designing ecommerce clients solutions with WooCommerce.
- Audited websites with Google Analytics, Google Search Console and Google Lighthouse for performance and SEO analysis.
- Provided support to more than 45 websites of businesses across Canada and the United States
- Built new responsive landing pages as per customer request using PHP WordPress custom themes.

## Education

**University of Europe for applied sciences**

2024 - Present

*MSc Software Engineering - Potsdam, Germany*

**Keiser University**

2015 -2018

*Bachelor of Science in Software Engineering - Nicaragua*

**Languages**

---

Spanish  
English

Native  
C1